

# Police and Public Safety Citizens' Advisory Committee Meeting

## Meeting Logistics

Meeting Details		Meeting Key Participants	
<b>Date:</b>	February 21st, 2024	<b>Committee Members:</b>	<b>Council/Liaison:</b>
<b>Time:</b>	7:00PM -8:30PM	Chairperson Patricia Page, Ward 5 Vice-Chair, Jerome Brown, Ward 5 Secretary, vacant Committee Member Taylor Wilder Ward 2 Committee Member, Julia Dezelski, Ward Committee Member, Julio Gomez, Ward 2 Committee Member, Robert R. Riddle, Ward 2 Committee Member Bob Kantor, Ward	Chief of Police, Jarod Towers Council Member Emily Stab, Ward 2
<b>Location:</b>	ZOOM Virtual Meeting (registration info below)		

**Please register in advance for this webinar:**

[https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN\\_ioTqpPmVTFqZb\\_FF7vnbLQ#/registration](https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_ioTqpPmVTFqZb_FF7vnbLQ#/registration)

**After registering, you will receive a confirmation email with instructions.**

## Agenda

Topic	Lead	Description
<b>Call to Order</b>	Chairperson	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Roll Call of attending Committee Members:</li> <li>Quorum?</li> <li>Approval of Agenda</li> <li>Approval of November 8, 2023 meeting minutes</li> </ol>
<b>General Discussion</b>	Various	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Delegate Healey's Proposed bill for automatic enforcement devices</li> <li>Crossing Guard positions in PG County</li> <li>Car tracking devices i.e. Air Tags and/or Tiles</li> <li>Electing a Chair, Co-Chair, and Record Keeper</li> <li>New logos on Driver's Licenses</li> <li>Briefing Cellebrite Premium/UFED</li> <li>Minute meetings are we current?</li> <li>Advice from the Chief in reference to witnessing failure to stop at a stop sign and/or drivers not yielding right of way of pedestrians.</li> <li>What should a citizen do when met with over the top inappropriate levels of aggression? Call the police?</li> <li>Lots of manifestations of deteriorated mental health around Hyattsville.</li> <li>What advice would our chief provide to residents who witness failure to stop at a stop sign?</li> <li>Would the team be interested in discussing an active topic on the <a href="mailto:HOPE@groupss.io">HOPE@groupss.io</a> relating to a recent incident on Hamilton Street (local police department enforcing DUI laws)</li> </ul>
<b>HVL Police Dept Updates</b>	Chief Towers	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Brief Update of the Special Meeting held on November 29<sup>th</sup></li> <li>Updates on hiring, progress on HQ, crime report and any additional information that you would like to share</li> </ul>
<b>Public Comment</b>	Public Attendees	
<b>Adjournment</b>	Chairperson	